MARATHON Lo

MARATHON OIL COMPANY

June 8, 1966
P. 0. Box 220
Hobbs, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer '"'U"
Artesia, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. M. L. Armstrong

Re: Multi-point Test, Federal IBC
Gas "Com'", Indian Basin Upper
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool,

Eddy County, New Mexico
JJ et

Gentlemen:

The gas supplement for the above referenced well was received
in this office with a note attached, requesting that this well be
re-tested.

A four-point test was conducted on the subject well during
initial completion and good point alignment was obtained. The
test was run, utilizing one hour flow rates. Stabilization was
obtained on these flow rates, but this fact was not pointed out
at the time the test was submitted.

If any further information is desired, please advise this

office. =
Very truly yours, f
MARATHON OIL COMPANY " Ll
N . &l \
ohn R. Barb
Area Petroleum Engineer
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